

Gautam Chandra N

Ruby, Rails, Javascript & Chef Consultant. 7+ years experience.

Education: B.Tech, IIT Hyderabad

Website: <http://www.theox.in/>, Email: gautam4you@gmail.com

[Linkedin](#) | [Github](#) | [Twitter](#) | [Facebook](#)

Summary

Specialist in Ruby, Rails, Javascript & Chef.

Co-founded and headed the engineering of a digital signage start-up ([Moontara](#)).

Experienced in managing and working with remote (US, South Korea, Malaysia, Russia, Ukraine) team members.

Technology Stack

Below is the technology stack that I have been using as part of production applications development.

Programming Languages:	Ruby, JavaScript
Web Framework:	Rails, Reactjs
Databases:	MySQL
Caching:	Memcached, Redis
Full text search:	Elasticsearch
Background Jobs:	DelayedJob
Communication Services:	Mailgun, Twilio
Infrastructure Automation:	Chef
Amazon Web Services:	EC2, S3, RDS (<i>Limited Exp</i>): CloudFront , API Gateway, Lambda, Glacier
Monitoring & Alerting:	Airbrake, Pingdom, PagerDuty, Newrelic, Monit
Deployment:	Capistrano
Security:	Ossec, Clamav, Google Authenticator
Continuous Integration:	Solano Labs
Version Control Systems:	Git, Mercurial
Operating Systems:	Ubuntu, Windows, CentOS (<i>Limited Exp</i>)

Work Experience

- Senior Ruby on Rails Consultant@[Tagalys](#) (Jul 2015 - Current)
 - Feature Team Lead, Operations & Security Team Lead@[Chronus](#) (Aug 2013 - Jun 2015)
 - Co-founder@[Moontara](#) (Sep 2010 - Aug 2013)
 - Senior Software Engineer@[Samsung](#) (Jul 2008 - Sep 2010)
-

Noteworthy recent work

Distributed scraper which collect product's information from various Indian e-commerce sites.

Re-vamped one of the client's website (<http://www.vucato.com/>) to be mobile friendly.

Built a behavioural driven campaign management feature.

For more information about me, please visit my [website](#).